

**STAINBOROUGH PARISH COUNCIL**  
**Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 12<sup>th</sup> January 2017**  
**At Hood Green Pavilion commencing 7.00 p.m.**

**Present:** Councillors Mr. I Glasby, Mr. S Lockwood-Dukes, Mr. K Taylor, Mrs. A Riley and Mr. B Moss (Clerk)

**In attendance:** Mr. & Mrs. G Ducker

- 1296. Apologies for Absence:** There were apologies for absence received from Mrs. D Winder
- 1297. To receive disclosures from Councillors on matters to be considered at the meeting:** No disclosures of personal and prejudicial interests were declared
- 1298. To approve the minutes of the Council Meeting held on 24<sup>th</sup> November 2016:** The minutes of the meeting held on 24<sup>th</sup> November 2016, having been previously circulated, were approved as a true record.
- 1299. Matters arising:**
- a. Barnsley Bus Partnership Consultation:** We have received details of the revised Bus services from SYPTE.  
From 28<sup>th</sup> January 2017 the Stagecoach 23/23a/24 Bus Services will be withdrawn and replaced by new contracted services. New Contracted Services 23/23a/24 will be operated by Yorkshire Tiger and 24a will be operated by TM Travel.  
The New Service 23 (Yorkshire Tiger) operates Millhouse Green to Stocksbridge Via Thurlstone, Penistone, Thurgoland, Wortley and Deepcar. This service does not pass through Stainborough Parish.  
The New Service 24 (Yorkshire Tiger) operates between Barnsley and Ingbirchworth via Stainborough, Hood Green, Crane Moor, Thurgoland, Green Moor and Penistone. This service will run approximately every 2 hours though the day.  
The New Service 23a (Yorkshire Tiger) provides an additional commuter trip, morning and evening to Barnsley centre, passing through Hood Green and Stainborough. The New Service 24a (TM Travel) operates Monday to Saturday Evenings and all day Sunday on a slightly different route to the New Service 24. This service also passes through Hood Green and Stainborough.  
Brian Moss has contacted Rachel Cowling of SYPTE who confirmed that paper timetables will be prepared by the new operators and will be available from the Transport interchange. New Bus times will also be posted at each of the Bus Stops prior to the changeover. Brian will put details of the new services on the notice board prior to the change.
- b. Pavilion – General Improvements:** The Parish Council felt that it would be beneficial at this stage to form a sub-committee to cover the redecoration, new carpets and new curtains/blinds. The subcommittee will comprise Ian Glasby, Sam Lockwood-Dukes and Dot Winder. Dot to be asked to arrange a meeting at the Pavilion.
- c. Safety at Stainborough Crossroads:** Brian Moss will chase up Richard Horsfall at Tankersley Parish Council re visit to look at their SID system.  
Brian to also chase Traffic re arrow/direction markers at bottom of Lowe Lane.
- d. Dog Fouling:** The last two signs are still to be fitted. Sam Lockwood Dukes to chase Toties.

**1300. Finance:**

**a. Precept:** BMBC have requested that we advise our requirements for the 2017/18 Precept by 6<sup>th</sup> Feb 2017. Following several years without increase it was decided to increase the Precept by 2% to cover increased running costs. The precept will increase from £4577 to £4668 inclusive of CTS Grant.

**b. Payments to be authorised:**

K Jones, Cleaning of Pavilion (December)	£14.25
S Lockwood Dukes, Royal British Legion Wreath	£20.00
Yorkshire Water, Supply to Pavilion	£23.32
BMBC, Grounds Maintenance, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Installment	£491.26
BMBC, Playground Inspection	£58.00

**c. Receipts:**

No Receipts.

**1301. Reports of Committees:**

**a. Planning:**

BMBC Planning Regulatory Board Agenda for meeting 20<sup>h</sup> December 2016 – No Items relating to SPC

**b. Playing Field:**

Nil

**c. Footpaths:**

Nil

**1302. Correspondence:**

**a.** Peter O'Reilly, INEOS – Copy of Presentation attended by KT and BM

**b.** BMBC – Residents Permits needed to use Council Waste Sites

**c.** YLCA – Revised Membership Rates up to £126

**d.** YLCA – Draft Public Service Ombudsman Bill

**e.** YLCA – No extension of referendum principles for Parish Councils

**f.** YLCA – Auditor Appointments for Smaller Authorities for 2017/18 to 2021/22

**g.** Robert Barnard –Speed restriction on Rockley Lane

**h.** Rachel O'Connell - Size of Barn off Woodnook Farm, Referred to Planning Enforcement.

Suggested she contact Cllr Barnard if not satisfied with planning Enforcement Response.

**i.** Pensions Regulator – Complete Declaration of Compliance, Completed

**1303. Venue, Date and Time of next meeting:** The next meeting will be held at Hood Green Pavilion on Thursday 23<sup>rd</sup> February 2017 commencing at 7.00 p.m.

**1304. Any other business:**

**a.** Outside light on corner of pavilion needs new bulb, Sam Lockwood-Dukes to replace.